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Legal Disclaimer

This presentation is meant to provide an overview to EPA inspectors,

owners and operators of facilities of regulated, and the general public on

the implementation of the Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure
(SPCC) rule (40 CFR Part 112). This presentation seeks to promote

nationally -consistent implementation of the SPCC rule. The statutory
provisions and EPA regulations described in this presentation contain

legally binding requirements. This presentation does not substitute for

those provisions or regulations, nor is it a regulation itself. In the event of

a conflict between the discussion in this presentation and any statute or
regulation, this presentation is not controlling. This presentation does not
impose legally binding requirements on EPA or the regulated community,

and might not apply to a particular_situation based upon_the £ A =
AEOAOI OOAT AAO8 4EA x| OA OOEI Ol A6 AO OOA
solely to recommend or suggest an action, and is not intended to be viewed
as controlling. Examples in this presentation are provided as suggestions

and illustrations only. While this presentation indicates possible

approaches to assure effective implementation of the applicable statute

and regulations, EPA retains the discretion to adopt approaches on a case -
by-case basis that differ from this presentation where appropriate. Any
decisions regarding compliance at a particular facility will be made based

on the application of the statute and regulations. References or links to
information cited throughout this presentation are subject to change. Rule
provisions and internet addresses provided in this guidance are current as

of September 2024. This presentation may be revised periodically without
public notice.




Regional Overview of the
Inspectlon Process




How do we Obtain Inspection Targets?
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Targeted Outreach with Compliance
Monitoring




Routine Compliance Monitoring
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Inspection Process




Roles of the Inspector

Official Agency representative

Fact finder

Technical authority

Enforcement case developer (in some cases)
Enforcement presence

Technical educator



General Categories of Inspections

Routine compliance (part of planned inspection

program)
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Case development support or followup

Multi -media and technical assistance



Inspection Notice Types

Unannounced Inspections
+1T T AE +1 1T AEA BEROOFE A OA ¢
EPA Inspectors are authorized to enter any facility
during normal business hours

Legal basis for entry under 40 CFR part 112 is Clean
Water Act (Sections 308 and 311[m])

May be longer due to onsite Plan review

Announced Inspections
May request of SPCC Plan in advance
Facilitates coordination and cooperation

Allows for applicable records to be available for review at
time of inspection



What to expect during a SPCC Inspection
Overview

Opening conference

Discussion of facility operations and site specific SPCC
elements

Use of detailed SPCC checklist
Review of Plan onsite

Records review

~acility walk-through

Closing conference

Follow-up

In certain cases, enforcement




ample Inspection Checklist

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
SPCC FIELD INSPECTION AND PLAN REVIEW CHECKLIST



Bulk Checklist_12-10-12_v3.pdf

Sample |

nspection Checklist

FACILITY INFORMATION
FACILITY NAME

LATITUDE: LONGITUDE: GPS DATUM:
Section/Township/Range: FRS#/OIL DATABASE ID: ICIS#:

ADDRESS:

FAGILITY ADDRESS - IF NOT, PRINT *SAME")

TELEPHONE: FACILITY CONTACT NAME/TITLE:

OWNER NAME:

OWNER ADDRESS:

o s r e
IF N

FACILITY OPERATOR NAME

OPERATOR ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE OPERATOR CONTACT NAME/TITLE:

FACILITY TYPE: NAICS CODE:
HCQURS PER DAY FACILITY ATTENDE TAL FACILITY CAPACITY:

TYPE(S) OF QIL

LOCATED IN INDIAN COUNTRY? [/ YES [TING RESERVATION NAME
AN REVIEW INFORMATION
PLAN REVIEW DATE: REVIEWER NAME:

INSPECTION DATE: TIME: ACTIVITY ID NO:

LEAD INSPECTOR:

QOTHER INSPECTOR(S):
INSPECTION ACKNOWLEDGMENT
| performed an SPCC inspection at the facillty spex

INSPECTOR SIGNATURE:

SUPERVISOR REVIEW/SIGNATU

Onshore Facilities (Excluding Oif Production) Page 2 of 14 December 2012 (12-10-12)



Sample Inspection Checklist

SPCC GENERAL APPLICABILITY—40 CFR 112.1

IS THE FACILITY REGULATED UNDER 40 CFR part 1127

The completely buried oil storage capacity is over 42,000 U.S. gallons, OR the aggregate aboveground X Yes 0O No
oil storage capacity is over 1,320 U.S. gallons AND

The facility is a non-transportation-related facility engaged in drilling, producing, gathering, storing, X Yes O No
processing, refining, transferring, distributing, using, or consuming oil and oil products, which due to its

location could reasonably be expected to discharge oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United
States




Sample Inspection Checklist

GENERAL SPCC REQUIREMENTS—40 CFR 112.7 ml

Management approval at a level of authority to commit the necessary resources to x Yes o No
fully implement the Plan’

Plan follows sequence of the rule or is an equivalent Plan meeting all applicable rule xYes nNo oNA
requirements and includes a cross-reference of provisions

If Plan calls for facilities, procedures, methods, or equipment not yet fully operational, | x Yes o No o NA
details of their installation and start-up are discussed (Note: Relevant for inspection
evaluation and testing baselines.)

112.7(a)(2) | The Plan includes deviations from the requirements of §§112.7(g), oYes xNo o NA
(h)(2) and (3), and (i) and applicable subparts B and C of the rule,
except the secondary containment requirements in §§112.7(c) and
(h)(1), 112.8(c)(2),112.8(c)(11), 112.12(c)(2), and 112.12(c)(11)

« The Plan states reasons for nonconformance oYes oNo xNA
+ Alternative measures described in detail and provide equivalent | o Yes o No xNA nYes oNo xNA

environmental protection (Note: Inspector should document if
the environmental equivalence is implemented in the field, in

accordance with the Plan’s description)



Closing Conference

Fill in information gaps
Answer questions
Prepare documentation

Checklists and/or inspection report
EPA is not required to leave the checklist

The EPA Inspector does not typically provide Agency
compliance determinations in the field

EPA inspector may identify potential deficiencies in
the field

EPA inspector may provide compliance assistance as
allowed by EPA policy
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Facility Name:

Hill Top

ignature of Facility Representati

Acknowledgement of Inspecti

Representative:
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Attachment 2A

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
SUMMARY OF SPCC DEFICIENCIES
Onsh_ore Facilities (Excluding drilling, _productinn and workover)
Facility Name/Address: Hill Top/123 Crown Lane, Hilltop, KS Facility Start Date: XXIXX/XX

Inspector:___INspector Jack Date: SPCC #_ XXXXXXX

[Ciaton ____Joomoeney T oan [rien]
112.3(a) N Prevention Control and Countermeasures Plan --

112.3(d)
112.6(a)(1) or (b)(1)

[172.3)(1) or(z) | Plan not maimained on ste ormot avatble torreview |||
Plan self-certified (or Tier | template used) though not eligible --
No plan amendment(s) after change in: design, construction, operation, or maintenance --
[1725) | Noevidence offve yearevieworplan by owneroperatr______________ |||

112.5(c); . . .
112.6(a)(2) or (B)(2) Technical amendments(s) not certified by a PE or self-certified --

(7126061 Deviatons ram he SPCC rle requrements arenaceriteatyaPe | | |
(7127 [Nosgned mansgementapprovalofpln || |
(772712 [ o or madquate sruronmenal equivalnt forcevitons o raquremens |||
M27a6) | Noormeompiets eitydmgam |
112.73)7 | No o ncompet Isting oftype of o and stoage capacty ofcomamers | X ||
(7727 [ Mo or madquae desenptonofaranage cortas |||
(77275109 Noinadequate deserpon of countermessares o dcharge dscover. rsponse, deamup |||
[772.71610) | Mo or madquae desenption of dspossl methods fr recovereamaterts ||
(7727113 [Noor mcampite contat s & ghon numers o response & reporing dcharges |||
127809 ]

—

—

—

Plan not certified by a Professional Engineer (PE), not self-certified, or incomplete

112.7(a)(5) No or inadequate procedures for use in an emergency

;;g;z?;t ) Plan has inadequate or no prediction of equipment failure which could result in discharges

112.7{c) No or inadequate containment and/or diversionary structures to prevent a discharge
112.7(d) No or inadequate demonstration that secondary containment is impracticable

112.7(d) No periodic integrity and leak testing of containers, valves and piping when impracticability
-7t is claimed for bulk storage containers

PR
12702
172.70)

[77276) | Recors of nspections are not signed by oty swpervisor |||

[7727) | Record of nspectons are not mainaned fortreeyears | | |

[77279(7) | Notraning of iFhanding persomnel o discharge prevention | | |

[772.7(9(2) | No designated person responsble orsplpreventon | | |

Spill prevention briefings are not conducted at least annually --

[77270)) | Loadnglunioading rack dranage does not fowtoconanment || |

12.7(h)(1) Containment system does not hold at least the maximum capacity of the largest single
. / compartment of any tank car or tank truck using the rack

112.7(h(2) No interlocked warning light, physical barrier system, or warning signs to prevent vehicular
TR departure before complete disconnect from transfer lines

Deficiencies found during the inspection are marked with an “X
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Post Inspection

SPCC reporting on compliance monitoring observations

Facility found in compliance
Follow up and case closure

Facility found to out of compliance
Facility provided notice
Issuance of post inspection letter
Notice of Deficiencies
Notice of Violations
Expedited Settlement Agreements
EPA Orders under FWPCA 311cand 311 e
Enforcement Actions (covered later in detail)
Class | and Class Il penalty actions
DOJ referrals
Compliance Action Enforcement/follow up
Case Closure



Case Closure

Operator proves compliance
-Plan Amendments
-Photo documentation showing corrections
-Case Is closed.






Inspection Trends




Where are we inspecting?

A High Risk facilities
I Refineries, terminals, and bulk oil storage

A Production operations on and offshore

A Animal Fat and Vegetable Oil (AFVO)
facilities

A Alternative fuels facilities (Biodiesel)

A Facilities that have discharged oil into
waters of the US



Common SPCC Plan Violations

A Inadequate cross reference

A Inadequate facility diagrams
(facility and diagram do
piping and loading areas)

A Plans not addressing spill trajectory
regquirement

A Inadequate discharge notification form
(quantity of discharged to water and media
Impacted)

A Missing 112.7(a) elements (the mini response
plan)



Other Common SPCC Plan Violations
(cont.)

A Inadequate contingency plan (40 CFR Part 109)
A Lack of contingency plan when required
A Notification section incomplete (or dated)

A Inadequate flowline maintenance program (production
only)

A Generic/non-specific information

A Plan just repeats the rule requirements and not specific to
Implementation at the facility

A Missing information (leads to questions)
A Still seeing PE plans using the pre 2002 rule format
A No Plan!



Common Implementation Violations

A No secondary containment for the loading rack
or loading area

A Inadequate or inappropriate pipe support

A Tank overfill protection not present, not
functional or not inspected

A No inspection records

A No integrity testing program or schedule for
Implementation

A Improper application of visual only inspection
regime



Common Implementation Violations

A Active containment methods cannot be
Implemented as described in Plan

A Double walled tank non-compliance issues
Including not inspecting interstice

A Actual drainage at the facility does not support
the containment strategies in the Plan

A Post certification modifications, alterations or
construction impacts implementation

A Containment and inspection of mobile portable
container not implemented

A Using building for containment does not
account for actual drainage conditions



No containment for oil
Common
storage tanks A



Grossly inadequate
containment Common

Violation
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No sized containment for loading

rack transfer areas Common
Violation




Failure Analysis

Where experience indicates reasonable potential for
equipment failure

Tank loading or unloading equipment
Tank overflow, rupture, or leakage
Any other equipment known to be a source of a

discharge DR '/
Predict for each type: ﬂ A 7D
Direction /’O i

Rate of flow
Total quantity of oil which could be discharged



Qil Filled Operational Equipment

Facilities often fail to include discussion of oil-filled
equipment under 112.7(k) in their plans.
Facilities often forget that they have generators, transformers,

hydraulic equipment, heat-transfer equipment with oil storage
greater than 55 gallons.




Integrity lesting Issues

Facilities are still not putting
together an integrity testing
program required by 112.8(b)(6) or
a schedule for implementation

STI Categories need to be
evaluated by the inspector

Looking for implementation
scheduled for formal integrity
testing

Are the required visual inspections
being conducted and documented



Properly Addressing Mobile Refuelers
Regulated Under the SPCC Program







